Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Eubanks, Ray'

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:00 AM
Subject: Relayed: CPA2018-00002 Alico Crossings

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

Subject: CPA2018-00002 Alico Crossings



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Danley Jr, Dirk

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:00 AM
Subject: Delivered: CPA2018-00002 Alico Crossings

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Danley Jr, Dirk (DDanley2 @leegov.com)

Subject: CPA2018-00002 Alico Crossings



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, Mikki

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:00 AM
Subject: Delivered: CPA2018-00002 Alico Crossings

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@Ileegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: CPA2018-00002 Alico Crossings



